NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
February 24, 2020
MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting and Public Hearing of the Montgomery
Planning and Zoning Commission will be held on Monday, February 24, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of
Montgomery City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas for the purpose of considering the
following:

CALL TO ORDER

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commisgsion. Prior to speaking,
each speaker must be recognized by the Chairman. The Commission may not discuss or take any action on
any item but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time allowed
per speaker may be limited.

PUBLIC HEARING

Convene into Public Hearing for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to appear
and be heard regarding the following:

1. A rezoning request from R1—Single-Family Residential to B—Commercial for Lot 16, Area D,
Montgomery Townsite Section Four, a vacant lot behind 21123 Eva Street, as submitted by
Cheatham Management,

Adjourn Public Hearing

Reconvene into Recular Session

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

2. Consideration and possible action regarding regular meeting minutes of January 27, 2020.

3. Congsideration and possible action regarding a proposed residential swimming pool and arbor at
924 Caroline Street in the Historic Preservation District,




COMMISSION INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551.042 the Planning & Zoning Commission may inquire about
a subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy or a
statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or decision shall
be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

e

" —r.... : ."Q'o, :
A

QQ(/O 0..... e
WO
"l:fesv"

—

SusanHensley, City Secretary

I certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City of Montgomery
City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 21% day of February 2020 at /.’ 4.
o’clock p.m. T further certify that the following news media was notified of this meeting as stated
above: The Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please contact the City
Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further information or _for special accommodations.




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: February 24, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: aerial map of property

Public Hearing regarding the rezoning request from R-1 Single-Family Residential to B-
Commercial for Lot 16, Area D, Montgomery Townsite Section Four, a vacant lot behind
21123 Eva Street, as submitted by Cheatham Management.

This is the first of two Public Hearings regarding the rezoning of a portion of the lot behind the
Heritage Place development.

Property owners within 200-feet of the affected property must be notified by mail, and Legal
Notice of the Public Hearings must be published twice in the City’s designated newspaper
(The Courier) Nine certified letters were mailed on February 12", and the Legal Notice was
published on February 6™ & 13%,

As of this writing, 5 of the 9 letter receipts have been returned and staff has spoken with 2 of
the other property owners who had no objections to the rezoning and did not feel that it would
have an impact on their property.

Recommendation
Listen to and consider any comments received.

Approved By

Director of Planning &
Development Dave McCorquodale D“'(J Date: 02/21/2020

City Administrator Richard Tramm 27/ Date: 02/21/2020
T




GEY-4 "ON uope5i30y 3:99u13u3 |eUo|SSA0Id JO pUEOg SEXIL

d3lLdva| | saNOP

UGILXE S|43 LIL3|m papnoUT T EWIO/u) BUT 0 AYjgesn
Jo ‘Ayjloejiad ‘'ssauaya|dwos ‘Aaeinaose ayl Bujusaauod
U] UsME] ¥ Seuor Ag @pEW AJE  SIUEBLEM
ssajdxa oN AJepunog ples o3 Sapae} pale(ad
4o sauepunoq |ea)od Jo/pue [Bluawulancs ‘Ausdosd
Jo uogeac| any ayl Ao & 1
pue ASAJNS punoB-auyl-uo U luasaidal 10U saop 3
"s35004nd BujAaAINS 10 ‘BupsauiBua 1e8a| 10; ajgelns
aq io Jo) paJedait uaeq aaey lou Aew pue sasodind

|EUOJELUIC)U) JOj PaJay0 S| 3anposd S|y) LUBWIEIsI0
dYWEYIN AE 030IADHd AH3TYNI S
1334 0SL=H3NI L |, "
| — )
0slL 0 N
SYX3L ALNNOD AHIWOILNOW

AHIWODLNOW 40 ALID

pxur({ixg) Bujlozay Buyied aaeld abeliaH\§ Lrdd\AawoBuoA0ANa\81a11810\s108[01d\:0 ‘Wied

02-5000-1PBSM BquINN 12301

Dz202/11/2 :81en

dOr awey J8sn

ININOZ3H 9NIXHVd
33V1d 39V1Id3H

(1) [enuapisay
(ad) wawdojeaaq pauued I
(o Awes-mny [N

() revonmusu; [
(@) rewsnpu [T

(g) [e1soWWon
uonesuyisse]n Guiuoz

fUepunog uojeoLON Foowu
sieased avow [ |

pauozay Buisq Ausdoig @
YERER

SITIN S = HINI L
dVIN ALINIOIA

Bl oD T oy
fyawobid




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
January 27, 2020

MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cox declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Britnee Ghutzman, William Simpson, Nelson Cox, Jeffrey Waddell,
Absent: Carol Langley

Also Present: Dave McCorquodale, Assistant to the City Administrator

1. Consideration and possible action regarding approval of minutes for a Regular

Meeting held on December 2, 2019,

Jetfrey Waddell moved to approve the minutes as presented. William Simpson seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Carol Langley arrived at 6:01 p.m.

2. Consideration and possible action regarding a wall sign application for RE/MAX

Distinction located at 21012 Kva Street in the Historic Preservation District as

submitted by RE/MAX Distinction.

Staff introduced the item and stated the proposed sign complied with the requirements of

the Sign Ordinance. Michelle Cannon, owner of the business, was in attendance to answer

questions from the Commission.

Motion by William Simpson to approve the wall sign application. Carol Langley seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Planning and Zoning Conumission Meeting Minutes 1/27/2020 — Page §



3. Consideration and possible action regarding calling a Public Hearing for a rezoning

request from R1—Single-Family Residential to B-—Commercial for Lot 16, Area D,

Montgomery Townsite Section Four, a vacant lot behind 21123 Eva Street, as

submitted by Cheatham Management.

Staff introduced the item and explained the exact location of the property and the owner’s
intent behind the request. Staff clarified the lot was split by two zoning districts based on
its proximity to FM 149. Discussion was had on the surrounding propetties to clarify what

was around the property.
Carol Langley moved to call two Public Hearings: February 24" & March 3¢ at 6:00 p.m.
at City Hall to receive public comment on the rezoning request. Jeffrey Waddell seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

4. Consideration and possible action regarding a proposed garage structure at 309 Pond

Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Living Savior Lutheran

Church,

Staff introduced the request and answered questions regarding the proximity of the
proposed garage to adjacent property structures, exterior materials of the proposed

structure, and architectural compatibility of the proposed garage to the existing churches.

Jeffrey Waddell moved to approve the proposed garage structure. Britnee Ghutzman

seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

5. Consideration and possible action regarding moving the regular monthly Planning &

Zoning Commission meeting from 6:00 p.m. on the 4 Monday of the month to an

alternate date or time.

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes —1/27/2020 — Page 2




Staff explained some of the difficulties with having P&Z and City Council meetings being
held on back-to-back days. Agenda preparation for the two bodies can be difficult since
both agendas are set and posted before knowing how P&Z will act on an item.
Additionally, staff is working to provide regularity to city meeting schedules. By holding
meetings on Tuesday nights, residents and interested parties may be able to better
remember when the meetings are. The Commission members stated that moving the time

of the meeting to earlier in the day would not work for their schedules.

Carol Langley moved to change the regular P&Z meeting date to the first Tuesday of the
month to begin March 3™, 2020. William Simpson seconded the motion, the motion carried

unanimously. (5-0)

Adjournment
Carol Langley moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 p.m. William Simpson seconded the motion,

the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Prepared by: 'C@ Date approved:

Attest:

Dave M@quodale

Chairman Nelson Cox

Susan Hensley, City Secretary

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes —1/27/2020 — Page 3



Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: February 24, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Department: Administrative

Exhibits: Pool Plan, property survey,
images of arbor examples to show details

Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale

Consideration and possible action regarding a proposed swimming pool and arbor at 924
Caroline Street in the Historic Preservation District.

The owners of 924 Caroline Street are planning an in-ground swimming pool and wood arbor
attached to their garage. The pool will have a 20-inch raised wall along the back of the pool
and the arbor will have 2 columns that match the details and materials of their existing back
porch columns. The pool will incorporate brick that was used on the house. The arbor will be
painted white to match the house trim use house brick for the column bases.

House Brick: “Silver Brick” by Acme
Paint: “White” by Sherwin Williams

Since this property is located in the Historic Preservation District, Planning & Zoning
Commission approval of the improvements is required to obtain building permits.

Recommendation
Consider the proposed improvements and act as you see fit.

Approved By
Director of Planning &

Development Dave McCorquodale D{ Date: 02/21/2020

City Administrator Richard Tramm ﬁ'7 Date: 02/21/2020




o+
o

) {eu P
v, 2 i 7
«in.j 3PS ) 3 .wl,iw ¥ :le
024 =
JoprsMy O%E 1ﬂ£.qm.vu._.,ﬂ S, oo
%&L}E{}abz? \lﬁmu%s? J_mw.nwm +i&_.adw ) Il/ J717\%,+3=u¢
+_m.u Aoparey azh TSR L PALHFCR |
M P2 ﬁ./l__—?qu Ju i oﬂ”}g
M.“_s_: KA .T._.& M R e 2) >
D) "R aseoly A2
I\.Qd prps, PR s
2w usaw
o
L T
&
VA

L % S om

3.
TJ

ﬂ: A2 ¥ h uzmq
o el
.umd, 4L %2 Q
1001&1
g
=) —
Cmp

Y s g e —

l\uu,é.u.m.. il.‘

wods PPEGS g
Tl §¢ T 2

\uﬁQU .10.!_ u+

{ bopnansop)
(o)

!MI—IMH.N__‘._PN‘ mll- =

1 e
S|t ?::EW

2|

&
1

2,
gfﬁ_ -
__uvﬂu..vu. 2SSl

FiaE
%

oy

\\

\\\\ \\ q-

D

. ,\m\\\
W

m\

\ \ P
Ve

77




Seucxves ExAAPLE<,

1305 506r
200x 50

Busting |

isting

. 100x 100
post ;

OILILILIL




	AGENDA - PNZ 022420
	ITEM #1 - PUBLIC HEARING
	ITEM #2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #3 - POOL AND ARBOR APPROVAL

